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Governon Victon Atiyeh Ule W
State Capitol /

SaLem, OR 97310
Dear Governor Atiyeh:

In the spirit of cooperation and believing a new Governor ought to have
the rnight to appoint members of this Commission, 1 am submitting my
nesignation ghom the Economic Development Commission, effective January
12, 1987.

Congratulations on the announcements concerning NKK and Alberntsons. 1
am well aware of the effort that went Lnto these profects from your

administration and the crnitical coordination with Governor-elect Gold-
schmidt to make 4t happen. 1t does make this holiday season brighter.

Governor, At has been an honon serving as a member of the Economic
DeveLopment Commission.

Thank you for the opportunity to be of seruvice to the State of Oregon.

Sincenely,

Dok

Bob Baugh
Secnetary-Tremsurnen
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